
 
 

CITY OF YONKERS Mike Spano, Mayor 

Purchasing Tom Collich, Director 
        

TO:         PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS                    (2)  - PAGES TOTAL    
         
DATE:  2/26/2021 

 
FROM:   Debra Censi, Purchasing Department 
 
RE:  IFB-6583:   PS #10874 Riverside RE: Bid 6583- Interior Renovations at Riverside HS 
 
ADDENDUM No. 1:   INFORMATIONAL – Response to RFI’s   
 

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original Bid requirements and take precedence over the 
related items therein.  This addendum forms a part of the contract documents.  Bidders must acknowledge 
receipt of all addenda when submitting their bids.  Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid non-
responsive and ineligible for award.  Bidders are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda.  All 
addenda will be posted on the Empire State Purchasing Group System 
(http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/). 
 

 
 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: 
 

I.  Response to RFI’s: Addendum 2 
 
BID ADDENDUM ITEMS: 
 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND ADDITIONS SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE PROJECT MANUAL 
AND DRAWINGS. 
 
Interior Renovations, Doors, Security & Site Work at Riverside High School 
 
SED # 66-23-00-01-0-102-008  YPS JOB # 10874 
 
BID ADDENDUM 2 
 
THE FOLLOWING ARE RESPONSES TO RFI’S: 
 

1. QUESTION:  The following questions pertain to Specifications 081613, P12.8: 
 

a. Question:  Please confirm finish on 2x6 thermal framing is 2 coat paint (7070PVDF)? 
 

RESPONSE: YES, 2 COAT 70% KYNAR, AS SELECTED FROM MANIFACTURER’S 
STANDARD COLORS. 
 

b. Question: Please confirm finish on RFP Face Sheet is non-painted from the standard SL-17 finish 
offering? 
 

RESPONSE:  YES, STANDARD MANUFACTURER’S COLORS 
 

c. Please confirm aluminum finish on the door pull and door banding is clear anodized to match the lite kits? 
 

RESPONSE: YES, CLEAR ANODIZED. 
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2. QUESTION:  The following question pertains to Specifications 087100: Please provide the detail/information on 
Custom Sill required HW Set #3 (Tag#309,310,312). 
 
RESPONSE:  DELETE REFERENCE TO THRESHOLD ON HARDWARE SET NO. 2, NONE 
REQUIRED AND BULKHEAD THRESHOLD REQUIRED IN HW SET #4 (TAG 402).  REVISE NOTE 
IN REMARKS COLUMN OF DOOR SCHEDULE TO “BULKHEAD THRESHOLD AND FLASHING 
PROVIDED BY ROOFING CONTRACTOR UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT. COORDINATE FINAL 
DOOR SIZE.” 

 
 

** END OF ADDENDUM 2** 
  

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The BID DUE DATE remains Friday, March 5, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

   
IFB-6583: ADDENDUM No. 2 – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT – Return this document with your sealed bid. 

 
 

Bidding Firm:____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Address: __________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Bidder’s Representative:_____________________________  Title:__________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

E-mail:_______________________________     Signature: _________________________________ Date: _________________ 


